
 

 

 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

 

NORMAN FORWARD 

CITIZEN’S FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 

Executive Study Session Room 

201 West Gray 

 

Monday, March 28, 2016 

4:00 P.M. 

 
 

I. Approve minutes from February 8, 2016 Meeting 

 

II. Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action regarding NFST 1% For 

 Arts Program 

 

III. Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action regarding Negotiations for 

 Griffin Land Purchases and Other Land/Lease Transactions 

 

IV. Introduction of and Presentation by NFST Program Manager - ADG 

 

V. Discussion of Previously-Approved Council Actions and Possible Action 

 

VI. Ad Hoc Committee Liaison Reports 

 

VII. Discussion of Finance Reports – Finance Department 

 

VIII. Discussion of Project Status – Project Managers 

 

IX. Miscellaneous Discussion 

 

X. Establishment of Future Meeting Time(s) 

 

XI. Adjournment 
 



NORMAN FORWARD CITIZENS FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT BOARD MINUTES 

February 8, 2016 
 

The Norman Forward Citizens Financial Oversight Board of the City of Norman, Cleveland 

County, State of Oklahoma, met at 4:00 p.m. in the Municipal Building Conference Room on the 

8th day of February, 2016, and notice and agenda of the meeting were posted in the Municipal 

Building at 201 West Gray and the Norman Public Library at 225 North Webster 24 hours prior 

to the beginning of the meeting. 

 

PRESENT:   Members MacKenzie Britt, Breea Clark, Anil Gollahalli, Don 

Hiebert, Bree Montoya, Andy Rieger, Cindy Rogers, and Chair Bill 

Nations 

 

ABSENT:   Tom Sherman  

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Cindy Rosenthal, Mayor 

 Kyle Allison, Council Member 

 Robert Castleberry, Council Member 

 Lynne Miller, Council Member 

  Steven Tyler Holman, Council Member 

 Steve Lewis, City Manager  

 Anthony Francisco, Finance Director  

 Jeff Bryant, City Attorney 

 Shawn O’Leary, Public Works Director 

  Terry Floyd, Development Coordinator 

 Jud Foster, Parks & Recreation Director 

  Jeff Hill, Recreation Superintendent 

 Rick McKinney, McKinney Partnership Architects 

 Joy Hampton, Norman Transcript 

 

Item 1, being 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

Chair called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.  A quorum was present. 

 

Item 2, being 

 

REVIEW OF MINUTES FROM JANUARY 5, 2016 MEETING 

 

After review and discussion of minutes of January 11, 2016 meeting, a motion was made by 

Member Clark and seconded by Member Hiebert to approve the minutes with the following 

corrections: spelling of Mr. Gollahalli needs to be corrected, and spelling of Mr. Hiebert needs to 

be corrected.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

* * * * * * 

 



Norman Forward Citizens Financial Oversight Board Minutes 

February 8, 2016 

Page 2 

 

Item 3, being 

 

CONTINUED DISCUSSION OF NORMAN FORWARD DESCRIPTIONS 

 

Chair Nations asked for this item to further clarify Norman Forward projects, timing and 

sequencing of projects, and costs.   

 

Jud Foster gave presentation.   

(1) Central Branch Library and East Branch Library, design work for both libraries is well 

underway;  

 (2) Westwood Pool Complex, design consultant has been selected and the service contract 

will go to Council this month; design and construction are scheduled at the end of this 

swim season and plan to open in summer of 2017;  

(3) Planning and design work on other park projects have begun; 

(4) Sports Complexes at Griffin Park, Reaves Park, and a new site to be selected.  The 

new site will be built first and then move youth softball from the Reaves site.  Youth 

softball will be built at Reaves site and then move to Griffin for building new soccer 

complex.  The purchase of the recommended new site has not been completed due to 

negotiations between City and State.  The land belongs to the State and they have to 

have permission to sell.  Francisco said its two acquisitions from the same State 

agency, and can be handled together or separately.  The Sports Complex sequence may 

not take place until next summer. 

(5) James Garner Avenue Extension project does not qualify for federal matching funds at 

this time.  City will have to do the preliminary work (engineering design, right-of-way 

acquisition and utility relocations) up front from Norman Forward funds and then 

request matching funds for the road construction.  O’Leary said they are hoping for 

federal matching funds in 2020. 

(6) Foster said the pay-go projects for parks will be done as sales tax collections allow.  

The 2009 Parks Master Plan puts neighborhood parks in priority of completion.  We 

will go back to the Parks Plan and look at requests and make sure ideas are current.  

We will also look at public feedback from surveys done in prior years.  Member 

Rogers said survey team held meetings with neighborhoods for ideas.  Member Britt 

asked about refurbished neighborhood parks and what is the life span of work, 5 to 10 

years?  Foster said as parks are renovated, City expects a 15 to 20 year lifespan.  

During that time, we will regular maintenance and possible replacement of minor 

equipment.  Member Rogers said she had thought there was a 5-year plan in place for 

parks renovations.  Foster said no, we have a 5 year plan in the Capital Fund but it 

doesn’t cover all the parks.   

 

Member Rogers asked if some of the parks work shifted from the Capital Fund to the 

Norman Forward Fund projects.  Foster said yes, for instance, in the Capital Fund 

there’s a line item to replace miscellaneous items such as park benches, grills, trash 

cans, etc.  Those would be updated as Norman Forward rolls through and relieve the 

Capital Fund.  Member Rogers asked if that line item would be replaced in the Capital 

Fund.  Foster said no, we would want to keep the line item available for things that 

need to be done in the future.  If we get through the whole Norman Forward Fund and 

if we need it for something else, we could use it.  Member Rogers asked how much is 



Norman Forward Citizens Financial Oversight Board Minutes 

February 8, 2016 

Page 3 

 

in this Capital Fund budget.  Foster said not much but there was a Charter Amendment 

recently that freed up some money in the Park Land and Development Fund that 

provided some funds for some small scale improvements.  There were 20 

neighborhood parks that received these improvements recently.   

 

Member Hiebert asked where the Council is in this process of sequencing of projects.  

Lewis said Council has sequenced through the two libraries and Westwood Pool.  

They have reserved future sequencing decisions for themselves.  Chair Nations asked 

what the ins and outs of the Westwood Pool are, and asked about the YMCA and 

Building 93 (formerly known as the Optimist Gymnasium).  Foster said yes, Y should 

be involved in terms of sequencing and they think the indoor facility next to the Y 

should be built before the Indoor Aquatic Facility.  The YMCA is assuming they will 

operate the indoor facility and that hasn’t been determined yet.  They think it makes 

more sense to build the indoor facility first and they would use the Optimist Gym as a 

source of revenue until the pool opened.  Chair Nations wanted to know if the design 

is the only thing holding up the Indoor Aquatic Facility.  Lewis said no, if you build 

the indoor facility first, you have to negotiate with the University of Oklahoma 

because the land belongs to them.  We have to resolve with the University how the 

capital improvements involve the University.  City Attorney and staff are working 

with OU Legal staff and Lewis has met with Nick Hathaway, OU Vice President.  

Member Reiger asked if the Project Manager will be involved with sequencing of 

projects.  Lewis said yes. 

 

Member Gollahalli asked that the record reflect that he would recuse himself from all 

conversations and actions on either side of an issue involving the University of 

Oklahoma. 

 

Member Rogers had questions about the Y operating the indoor facility.  Do we have 

examples of similar operating models from other entities so we can look at them?  

Foster said there were some examples in the early discussion from facilities in Texas.  

Francisco said the City of Edmond has a similar agreement with the YMCA in 

Edmond for operation of facilities. 

 

Items submitted for the record: 

 

1. Norman Forward Citizen’s Financial Oversight Board Presentation, dated January 11, 

2016, prepared by City of Norman Staff 

 

* * * * * * 

 

Item 4, being 

 

STATUS UPDATE ON PROGRAM MANAGER CONTRACT 

 

Terry Floyd made presentation.  City is finalizing the arrangements and contract with ADG, PC 

to be the Project Manager for the Norman Forward projects.  AGD, PC is doing similar work 

with the Norman Public Schools Bond projects and the City of Oklahoma City MAPS projects.  



Norman Forward Citizens Financial Oversight Board Minutes 

February 8, 2016 

Page 4 

 

They will provide program management services and as soon as the contract is approved by the 

Council, they will begin work the next day.  We will bring them to the Board to introduce to 

you.  They will produce a lot of reports that will give us information on what is being 

accomplished on each project.  The Board received sample reports produced by ADG for the 

MAPS programs. 

 

Member Hiebert said projects and sequencing reports will be a big help to City staff and the 

NFST CFOB.  Member Gollahalli said individual projects reports quantifying the cost source, 

revenue source(s) and progress will be helpful, as well as reports that cover all points of the 

equation.  Gollaholli stated that examination should be given to areas where operating revenue 

can offset operating cost. Member Reiger asked who will be point person on each project. 

 

Items submitted for the record: 

 

1. Monthly Report – OCMAPS NEWS, dated January 2016, prepared by ADG, PC 

 

* * * * * * 

 

Item 5, being 

 

FINANCIAL / BUDGET REPORTING FORMATS 

 

Anthony Francisco made presentation.  On the Fund 51 Norman Forward Fund report he pointed 

out Line 11 and Line 25 as Capital Fund - 2015 Bonds: these lines demonstrate the funds that 

were up-fronted from the City’s Capital Fund to move the land acquisition and architectural 

design of the Norman Forward Library projects ahead of the NFST funds being received, and 

the repayment of those funds to the Capital Fund.  He also talked about the ADG MAPS 3 

report.  He asked the Board Members to look at these two reports and let him know if they 

wanted additional information on the reports.  He will work with suggestions from the Board to 

develop reporting formats for future CFOB meetings. 

 

Items submitted for the record: 

 

1. Norman Forward Sales Tax Fund Summary – Pro Forma 

 

* * * * * * 

 

Item 6 being, 

 

REPORTS FROM AD HOC COMMITTEE LIAISONS 

 

Breea Clark reported that the Library Ad Hoc Advisory Group will be meeting on Monday, 

February 15, 2016.  Bree Montoya reported that the Westwood Ad Hoc Advisory Group has not 

met yet.  Tom Sherman is the Board representative to the Senior Center Ad Hoc Advisory Group 

and is absent today. 

 

* * * * * * 



Norman Forward Citizens Financial Oversight Board Minutes 

February 8, 2016 

Page 5 

 

 

Item 7, being 

 

CONSIDERATION OF SETTING THE DATE FOR THE NEXT MEETING 

 

After discussion of dates and times, it was consensus of the Board Members to meet on Monday, 

March 28, 2016, at 4:00 p.m. in the Executive Conference Room. 

 

* * * * * * 

 

Item 8, being 

 

MISCELLANEOUS DISCUSSION 

 

Kathryn Walker made presentation on the Oklahoma Attorney General’s (OAG) Opinion on use 

of the 2008 General Obligation Bond Funds.  City’s Bond Counsel asked the Attorney General’s 

office if the funds from this election could be used for a new stand-alone Senior Citizen’s Center 

on a site in Andrews Park.  The OAG’s preliminary Opinion is that the 2008 G.O. bond proceeds 

could only be used for renovating the existing building in Municipal Complex.  Legal is looking 

at options.  Member Gollaholli asked if Sr. Center was specifically mentioned in original bond 

issue language.  Walker said that the ballot language mentioned rebuilding, renovating and 

refurbishing the Municipal Complex Buildings A, B, and Library, but that the Ordinance that the 

ballot approved did mention the Senior Citizen’s Center and Development Center to be placed in 

the existing Library Building.  Member Gollahalli asked if the ballot and ordinance language 

gave flexibility in the use of the bond proceeds.  Walker said that the OAG opinion is that the 

2008 G.O. bond proceeds could only be used to rebuild, refurbish or renovate the existing 

Municipal Complex Buildings; or re-submit the question to the voters.  Member Rogers asked if 

Council was aware of the OAG opinion and Walker said yes.  The only options are to use the 

authorized G.O. bond proceeds on buildings in complex or revote the issue.  Member Clark 

asked what another election would involve.  Walker said you would have to go back through 

Council for approval and hold a regular election.  Francisco said the total amount for the 

complex was $11,250,000 with $4.4 million allocated for the renovation of the existing Library 

into a new Senior Center.  Member Reiger asked if the approved 2008 G.O. bonds had ever been 

sold.  Francisco confirmed that they have not been. 

 

* * * * * * 

 

Item 9, being 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion was made by Member Hiebert and seconded by Member Clark to adjourn.  Motion 

passed unanimously.  Board adjourned at 4:55 pm 

 

* * * * * * 

 



3/25/16	  

1	  

 
Norman Forward 1% for ART: 

 
Contract with Norman Arts Council  

and  
Overview of Program Delivery 

WHAT IS PUBLIC ART? 
•  Distinguishing part of our public history and evolving 

culture 
•  Reflects and reveals our society 
•  Adds meaning to our cities and our uniqueness 
•  Humanizes the built environment and invigorates public 

spaces 
•  Provides an intersection between past, present and future, 

between disciplines, and between ideas 
•  Public art is freely accessible.   

       Americans for the Arts: Public Art Network Council 

EXAMPLES FROM OTHER CITIES 

Flamenco, Jonathan Hils 
Paseo Arts District, OKC 



3/25/16	  

2	  

Land Run Monument, Paul Moore 
Bricktown, OKC 

Untitled, Paul Vexler 
Lincoln Golf Course Club House, OKC 

E Pluribus, Ralph Helmick 
Court House, Cedar Rapids 



3/25/16	  

3	  

Crown Fountain, Jaume Plensa 
Millennium Park, Chicago 

Danse de la Fortaine Emergenter, Chen Zhen 
Paris, France 

Quake, DeWitt Godfrey 
Bike Path, Cambridge, MA 



3/25/16	  

4	  

Your Words Are Music To My Ears, Po Shu Wang 
Sacramento International Airport 

San Antonio/The Saga, Xavier de Richemont 
Main Plaza, San Antonio 

Drive By, Electroland 
Hollywood, CA 



3/25/16	  

5	  

Norman’s Public Art History 

•  Establish Public Art Board (PAB) 
in 2007 

•  Funded through utility bill 
donations, NAC support, and 
private funds 

•  Administration is through NAC 
•  Indian Grass in the East Main 

Street Roundabout was first 
project 

•  Other projects include:  
–  Downtown Sculpture Series 
–  Blake Baldwin Skate Park 
–  Norman Park Ducks 
–  Artist-Designed Bike Racks 

Norman Forward 1% for ART  
Ordinance O-1516-5 Section D.2.h: 

 
“to acquire, construct, maintain, and display Public Art at locations 

approved by the City Council in an aggregate amount to exceed one 
percent (1%) of construction costs of major facilities and improvements 

costs at community parks;“ 
 
 The NAC and PAB recommend:  
 

The City of Norman contract with the Norman Arts 
Council to administer the Norman Forward 1% for art 

program, similar to the contract the NAC has with 
City for Transient Guest Room tax  

Norman Forward 1% for ART 
Ordinance 

•  1% of the BUDGETED project construction costs 
•  Projects included: 

–  Central Library 
–  East Library 
–  Indoor Multi-Sport Facility 
–  Indoor Aquatic Center 
–  Westwood Pool/Tennis Complex 
–  Improvements to Ruby Grant, Andrews, Saxon, Reaves, 

and Griffin Parks 
–  Additional projects could be accommodated at a later 

time if desired 

	  



3/25/16	  

6	  

Norman Forward 1% for Art 
Program Delivery 

FOUR PHASES: 
•  Project Development 
•  Artist/Proposal Selection 
•  Fabrication/Installation 
•  Public Engagement/Education 

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 
•  Research similar public art projects 
•  Project team 

–  NAC, Architect/Designer, Ad Hoc Committee Rep, PAB 
–  Evaluate public art opportunities 
–  Define job/role for artwork 
–  Develop budget 

•  Art selection, artist fees, fabrication, installation and 
maintenance 

•  Administration 
•  A contingency is recommended 

–  Identify appropriate selection panel members 
•  PAB Board Members 
•  Arts Professional 
•  Stakeholder 
•  Design Professional 
•  City Manager designee 
•  One or two members from project ad hoc committee 

–  Establish timeline 

	  



3/25/16	  

7	  

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 
•  Research similar public art projects 
•  Project team 

–  NAC, Architect/Designer, Ad Hoc Committee Rep, PAB 
–  Evaluate public art opportunities 
–  Define job/role for artwork 
–  Develop budget 

•  Art selection, artist fees, fabrication, installation and 
maintenance 

•  Administration 
•  A contingency is recommended 

–  Identify appropriate selection panel members 
•  PAB Board Members 
•  Arts Professional 
•  Stakeholder 
•  Design Professional 
•  City Manager designee 
•  One or two members from project ad hoc committee 

–  Establish timeline 

	  

SELECTION PROCESS 

SELECTION PROCESS 
•  Project Announcement and Advertising 
•  Review of submissions as a blind jury 
•  Short List Finalists and Issue Invitations 
•  Mandatory On-Site Visit 
•  Final Proposal Presentations and Selection 
•  Multi-phased Review of Recommended Selection 

–  PAB Board 
–  NAC Board 
–  Norman Forward Financial Oversight Committee 

•  Contract Negotiation 
–  City Attorney 
–  City Council Approves Contract 



3/25/16	  

8	  

  PROJECT EXECUTION/INSTALLATION 

EXECUTION/INSTALLATION 

•  with design team, project 
manager and general 
contractor 

•  artist’s fabrication 
•  with City for permitting/

approval of installation plans 
•  with artist for transportation 
•  with artist and City for 

installation 

NAC Admin will continue 
throughout this phase to 
coordinate: 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT/EDUCATION 



3/25/16	  

9	  

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT/EDUCATION 

•  Design and Install Appropriate Markers 
•  Archival Audio/Video/Photographs 
•  Activity/Curriculum Development 
•  Care and Maintenance 

The NAC and PAB recommend:  
 

The City of Norman contract with the Norman Arts 
Council to administer the Norman Forward 1% for art 

program, similar to the contract the NAC has with 
City for Transient Guest Room tax  

Erinn	  Gavaghan	  
Execu9ve	  Director	  

erinn@normanarts.org	  
405-‐360-‐1162	  

Larry	  Walker	  
PAB	  Chair	  

lpwalker@aN.net	  
405-‐227-‐6164	  

Additional Resources 
 
Robbie Kienzle,  
Liaison Office of Arts & Cultural Affairs, City of Oklahoma City 
 
Debby Williams,  
Independent Art Consultant, former Director of Oklahoma Art in Public Places Program 
 
Oklahoma Arts Council 
 
Americans for the Arts 



Program Management

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

Citizens Financial
Oversight Board

March 28, 2016



Begin With The End In Mind

Keys to Success
• Credibility of the City
• Credibility of the Norman Forward Brand

How We Get There
Manage For Success

Process
• Manage The Process
• Manage The Risk — WE HAVE YOUR BACK



Program Goals

• Deliver Projects On Time
• Deliver Projects Within Budget
• Meet Community Expectations
• Communicate – Transparency and 
Timeliness

• Maintain Voter Confidence in Norman 
Forward



First Steps

• Prepare an Implementation Plan
o Develop an Overall Program Strategy 

• Budget
• Schedule 

• Summarize Individual Project Budgets and 
Schedules



Implementation Plan Guiding 
Principles

• First and Foremost 
o Develop Long Term Cash Flow Analysis

• Most Important Variable
• Consider Time Value of Money
• Build In Flexibility 



Implementation Plan Guiding 
Principles

• Other Overall Program Considerations
o Final Project Order

• Balance Community Interests with 
Available Cash

• Management Staffing Capacity



Implementation Plan Guiding 
Principles

• Individual Project Considerations
o Set Realistic Expectations Based on:

• Community Interests
• Available Budget
• Time Frame for Completion



Implementation Plan Format

• Narrative Description of the Project
A general narrative description of the intent and nature of the Project 
which sets reasonable expectations

• Summary of the Scope of the Work
A high level summary of the project size, special characteristics and 
possible amenities and functionality

• Summary of Budget
Land Acquisition and Site Preparation
A&E/Design/Testing/Admin/Commissioning
Construction/FF&E/Public Art
Project Contingency (± 5%)
Total

• Timing



Project Challenges

No Vision is successful without challenges
• Juggle multiple projects simultaneously
• Build framework for accountability
• Quality control
• Manage consultants and contractors
• Contract review and negotiation



Role of Program Manager

• Extension of City Staff
• Manage Multiple projects
• Overall Program Schedule Coordination
• Overall Budget Management
• Individual Project Budget and Schedules



Responsibility Matrix ADG

Program Planning
Community Outreach  & Community 
Meetings X
Develop Project Requirements X
Project Schedules & Budgets X
Program Implementation Plan X
Pre-Design/Design Phase Services
Assist with Selection of Architects 7
Functional Review 7
Technical Plan Review 7
Cost Estimate Reviews 7
Constructability Reviews 7
Construction Phase Services
Bidding Assistance and Bid Evaluation 7
Monitor progress / Billing Review 7
Punchlist Participation and Review 7
Project Startup and Occupancy Assistance 7
Management
Cashflow Reporting 7
Budget Management 7
Schedule Management 7
Contract Negotiation as required 7
Monthly Reporting 7



Responsibility Matrix ADG

Program Planning
Community Outreach  & Community 
Meetings X
Develop Project Requirements X
Project Schedules & Budgets X
Program Implementation Plan X
Pre-Design/Design Phase Services
Assist with Selection of Architects X
Functional Review X
Technical Plan Review X
Cost Estimate Reviews X
Constructability Reviews X
Construction Phase Services
Bidding Assistance and Bid Evaluation 7
Monitor progress / Billing Review 7
Punchlist Participation and Review 7
Project Startup and Occupancy Assistance 7
Management
Cashflow Reporting 7
Budget Management 7
Schedule Management 7
Contract Negotiation as required 7
Monthly Reporting 7



Responsibility Matrix ADG

Program Planning
Community Outreach  & Community 
Meetings X
Develop Project Requirements X
Project Schedules & Budgets X
Program Implementation Plan X
Pre-Design/Design Phase Services
Assist with Selection of Architects X
Functional Review X
Technical Plan Review X
Cost Estimate Reviews X
Constructability Reviews X
Construction Phase Services
Bidding Assistance and Bid Evaluation X
Monitor progress / Billing Review X
Punchlist Participation and Review X
Project Startup and Occupancy Assistance X
Management
Cashflow Reporting 7
Budget Management 7
Schedule Management 7
Contract Negotiation as required 7
Monthly Reporting 7



Responsibility Matrix ADG

Program Planning
Community Outreach  & Community 
Meetings X
Develop Project Requirements X
Project Schedules & Budgets X
Program Implementation Plan X
Pre-Design/Design Phase Services
Assist with Selection of Architects X
Functional Review X
Technical Plan Review X
Cost Estimate Reviews X
Constructability Reviews X
Construction Phase Services
Bidding Assistance and Bid Evaluation X
Monitor progress / Billing Review X
Punchlist Participation and Review X
Project Startup and Occupancy Assistance X
Management
Cashflow Reporting X
Budget Management X
Schedule Management X
Contract Negotiation as required X
Monthly Reporting X



Design and Bid Management

• Cost projection after programming
• Cost review at each design phase
• Constructability review and comment
• Schedule review for project design and 

construction market analysis
• Quarterly commodity pricing and forecasting
• Contractor marketplace status



Management of Construction

Technical Review
• Continuous project involvement
• Reviews for constructability, omissions, budgets 

and schedule

Field Observation
• Boots on the ground – we are your eyes and ears
• Change order review
• Conflict resolution



Community Communications

Communication & Norman Forward
• Competency most critical to keeping Norman 

Forward moving forward in the minds of the public
• Best defense in managing change and difficult 

situations
• Driving force in engaging others (i.e., the various 

stakeholders and community at large)



Community Communications

Driving Purpose
• Build trust and credibility with the public and 

protect and enhance the Norman Forward brand

Driving Principles
• Commitment to consistent, open, prompt and 

complete communications 
• Commitment to the integrity of the relationships 

with the public, media, officials and leaders



How We Measure Success

• Meeting Budget

• Meeting Schedule

• Community Involvement and Acceptance

• Maintain Voter Confidence in Norman Forward



What We Know
As a Program Manger
• Prepare Clear, Concise Planning Documents – They WILL 

be Followed
• The Program Will Change – Be Flexible and 

Adaptable
• Specialized Expertise Required – Adds Value
• Manage the Process: Scope, Budget and Schedule
• Accountability of all parties



What We Know
As Citizens of This City
• It’s the People’s Money – They Expect A Voice
• It’s the People’s Schedule – They Expect Results
• It’s the People’s Initiative – They Expect Success
• Manage for Success
• Credibility/Trust with the Public is Critical for 

Success



Q & A






































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	NAC Presentation for CFOB 3-28-2016.pdf
	Slides for Financial Oversight.pdf


